# Community Church of PK Monthly Members Meeting January 16, 2022

The January Business Meeting was called to order by Council Moderator Tammy Marsh at 12:41 pm on Sunday, January 16, 2022. Opening prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds. There were 13 members present.

December Business Meeting Minutes and Financials were approved as posted. We had a sizable donation in December of \$10,000 which helped us tremendously.

## Old Business

The council elected their officers at their meeting last week. Tammy Marsh will continue as moderator, Gene Swaffar is the assistant moderator and Artie Brock is continuing as the secretary. Roy is no longer a council member but due to still having an open spot available he has agreed to by a consult to the council and come to the meetings to help whenever he is able. He is in a non-voting role.

Prayers have been answered with a second van. The Abundant Life Church in Graford donated their 15passenger van to us. It is a 1999 Chevy that is very clean with 77,000 miles on it. Rebecca got the insurance and title transferred over to us so it is in our name, and Tammy is working with Kim at the UPS store on an adhesive sign for both sides of the van to have our name and phone number like our other van. The cost was \$32.45 for the title transfer and \$30 for the signs.

Mission distributions amounts were handed out showing what was given to each organization for January. The mission distribution percentage changes discussed last month were voted on. Kay made a motion, Gayle Second and all approved to take Ministerial Alliance off and giving their 1% to the PKCC Youth Fund specifically for camp and taking 1% from Charlie's Angels and giving to the Youth Fund as well.

#### New Business

Nothing to discuss.

## **Blanket Ministry**

Gayle, Kay, and Rebecca met this month and tied blankets. There are about 7 left to tie then we will be out of fabric. Kay and Gayle will be going to buy more fabric when they find it on sale.

#### **Building/Grounds Committee**

Outside door in gym by the restrooms isn't working properly and was hard to get to stay locked. Andy is working on it and until further notice all students will be using the other doors. Andy changed the batteries in all thermostats and Dale fixed the garbage disposal.

#### Student Ministry

Student ministries started back up last week with 25 kids, although we were missing a lot. The new families are struggling with sickness and recovery so were unable to attend. We were blessed with being able to use the new van which helped transportation be faster.

### Music Ministry

Andy made a budget to help him with praise and worship. It's mainly been Andy, Donny and Rebecca as Reba has been out sick. Andy wants to know if he can buy some music for members to sing as a special.

#### Women's Ministry

Nothing to Report

#### Grief-share Group

This group is still open, but no one has been coming due to Reba being sick, she was the main person attending. The group will meet through the designated dates as it is a 13-week course, but once those dates are up, we will no longer offer it until we see another need for it. Andy asked if it was being put on Facebook weekly and it has not been. It is on the church website, but Rebecca will try to remember to post to Facebook as well.

#### Pastor Report

The sharing fund has been used recently. We need to be diligent in who we are helping with that fund as it is meant for members of our church and recently a gentleman came in that doesn't go here. Terry handled this specific situation as a loan that the man is going to pay back. Terry thanked Rebecca for helping with all the things she does as it makes his job easier. The Ministerial Alliance had their election of officers. Darlene Carnley is still the secretary, Matthew, the new pastor at the Methodist church is the president. 5<sup>th</sup> Sunday Singing will be on 1/30 at 6pm at the Abundant Life Church in Graford. Kay thanked Terry for his stepping up into this role.

The pastor search committee met, and Pastor Terry is very pleased with the level of organization.

## Pastor Search Committee

Dale is the chairman. We had our first meeting last week where we setup some goals. We are all working on our ideas of the ad, which will be advertised locally, a list of set interview questions as well as reference questions. We have our next meeting tomorrow where we will combine everyone's ideas and get these items finalized. We have had 1 resume submitted so far just from word of mouth which is good. We have a goal that we want to have a pastor in place by July 1, 2022, if it's God's will.

Ardie asked how we would get the ad out once finished, and we will send it to local churches and ministerial alliances. Rebecca wants to send it to our contact with Gideon's International Mineral Wells Chapter that meets for breakfast each Sunday and prays for local churches.

Gene Swaffar made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Kay, none opposed. Closing prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds, meeting was adjourned at 1:16pm.

#### Important Dates:

Every Monday @ 4pm- Pastor Search Committee Every Wednesday @ 6pm- Student Ministry Every Thursday @ 5pm- Adult Bible Study Every Thursday @ 6pm- Praise & Worship Practice Every Friday Except 12/24- GriefShare @ 10am in adult classroom Every Sunday Morning @9:30am- Adult Sunday School Class February 11-Open Gym night for Students February 14- Next Council Meeting @ 10am February 18- Movie Night: Facing the Giants February 20-- Fellowship Luncheon and Business Meeting

Respectfully Submitted, Rebecca Lightner